PETER HTET MYO OO

对 peter@htet.info **→ ⊕** peter.htet.info

WEB APP DEVELOPER AND PRODUCT MANAGER

Web application developer with 3 years of experience in implementing business requirements into working technical solutions in a secure way that adhere to existing security policies, support business functions and generate value for the organization. Experienced in software development lifecycle from concept to development, delivery and operation. Well versed in rapid application development platform Outsystems.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Manager | JTC Corporation Assistant Manager | JTC Corporation

July 2023 - Present

Jun 2019 - Jun 2023

- Designed and outlined architecture strategies for New Customer Service Portal which is cloud native, enabling seamless integration between on-premise systems and external apps.
- Collaborated with diverse group of business users to gather requirements and streamline processes as part of revamping the Corporate Website using O SITECORE XP 10. Manage day-today operation of the site and conduct monthly review for compliance.
- Led the development, implementation and operation of Customer Service Portal in / NET Framework. Delegated tasks to the 6 members of the development team and provided counsel on all aspects of the project. The project was launched on time as planned and currently serving thousands of users daily.
- Collaborated with other Developers, Business Analysts and Business Users to develop Real Estate Management Application in a quest of modernising the existing system using outsystems Version 11 (Traditional Web). The new application powered by internal data lake helps to reduce the number of man-days through process streamlining and elimination of manual processing.
- Developed Market Valuation Application using Outsystems Version 11 (Reactive Web App) to help internal users assess and value the properties more effectively through integrating with other systems and data providers.
- Manage and operate several business applications (about 5) and provide level 2 and 3 support.

EDUCATION

MSc Information Systems | NTU Singapore

Aug 2019 - Jul 2021

- Honours (Distinction)
- Thesis in usability issues in modern web applications

BEng Electrical & Electronic Engineering | NTU Singapore

Aug 2015 - Jul 2019

- Honours (Distinction)
- Specialisation in Information Communication Technology

AWARDS AND CERTIFICATES

- OutSystems Associate Developer Certification
- JTC Corporation Undergraduate Scholarship